To:

CC:

Sent: 6/9/2021 8:27:15 AM

Subject: RE: Bucks Creek System Hardening Projects

Good Morning -

Confirmation of the project level costs is the only thing holding up ADE review of the 15t revision of Phase 1 —
would it be possible to review the project costs sooner than 6/28 to avoid delaying the review? Below are the
present costs for reference.
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Project Level
Work Agent: PGE

AIN Work CuU CU Description
Function Qty

0000 INSTALL Traffic Control Plan Dollars
0000 INSTALL Flagging/Traffic Control Services
0000 INSTALL City Encroachment Permits/Fees
0000 INSTALL Environmental Consultant

0000 INSTALL Labor, Land Technician Hours
0000 INSTALL Vegetation Management Permit
0000 INSTALL Switching, Mainline

0000 INSTALL Caltrans Encroachment Permits/Fees

Thank you for your time,

From: NG
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 6:51 AM
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Subject: Bucks Creek System Hardening Projects
When: Monday, June 28, 2021 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Bucks Creek Team!

Great meeting review on 6/8. Will update invite with talking points and previous meeting minutes soon.

** | am scheduling this meeting three weeks out because many of the team members on the call are OOO in two
weeks. ***

Agenda

1. Quickly Review Scope of Work

2] review cost of Phase 1

3. Review design questions

4. Discuss permit submittal language
5. open format

Thanks!

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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